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Jeffrey Rohrbach

From: Montero, Anthony X CIV USARMY ID-TRAINING (USA) 
<anthony.x.montero.civ@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 8:24 AM
To: Jeffrey Rohrbach
Subject: RE: FOIA case FA-23-0003

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Sir, 
 
Your case is currently at legal. After consulting with them, they believe they should complete their portion and return it 
to me by middle of next week and then I can move forward from there. 
 
V/R, 
 
Anthony Montero 
Fort Sill FOIA and Congressional Liaison Officer 
Administrative Services Division (AMIM-SIH-A) 
Directorate of Human Resources 
Bldg 4700 Mow-Way Road, Suite G06 
USAG, Fort Sill, OK 73503 
Comm: 580-442-6172 
DSN: 639 

 
 
Controlled by: U.S. Army 
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CUI 
 
 

From: Jeffrey Rohrbach <jeffreyrohrbach@jrlawpllc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 7:06 PM 
To: Montero, Anthony X CIV USARMY ID-TRAINING (USA) <anthony.x.montero.civ@army.mil> 
Subject: [URL Verdict: Unknown][Non-DoD Source] RE: FOIA case FA-23-0003 
 
Sir, 
 
Please see attached and add to the FOIA request file. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Jeffrey Rohrbach 
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